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City and County 
of San Francisco 

 

MEMORANDUM  

To: Human Services Commission (“HSC”) 

From: Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary 

Date: May 8, 2025 

Subject: April 24, 2025 Regular Meeting Action List 

 
HSC adopted the agenda as posted.  

HSC adopted the minutes of the March 25, 2025 Regular Meeting as 
circulated. 

HSC presented the April 2025 Employee of the Month Award To 
SHERRELL OLIVER, Clerk, E.R. Unit, Family & Children’s Services (FCS). 

HSC approved the 59th COUNTY LETTER OF AGREEMENT WITH THE 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES (CDSS). 

HSC adopted the resolution proclaiming MAY 2025 as CALFRESH 
AWARENESS & ACTION MONTH. 

HSC adopted the resolution proclaiming MAY 2025 as FOSTER CARE 
MONTH. 

HSC authorized a new contract agreement with the SENECA FAMILY 
OF AGENCIES. 

HSC authorized grant modifications with: 

 ASIANWEEK/ FLORENCE FANG COMMUNITY FARM  

 EARTH ISLAND INSTITUTE/ FRIENDS OF ALEMANY FARM 

 BAY AREA LEGAL AID 

 FELTON INSTITUTE 


